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Ramendra Singh

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 14 June 2024 11:33
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh; Abdul Rehman; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Divesh 

Tripathi; Akshay Sharma; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Subway - Retarder cabinet required - Reminder1 | PR to raise 
Attachments: REV 24-25-278 MG ADANI GROUP CABINET QUO 13-06-2024.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Trupti 
 
As discussed, find attached revised costing for vendor for further Safal upload. 
 
Confirm once done. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 5:19 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh 
<ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra 
Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; 
Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Subway - Retarder cabinet required - Reminder1 | PR to raise  
 
Dear Irfan Sir, 
 
PR for Retarder cabinet uploaded on safal-  
 

1 Semolina-2425-00293 12-Jun-2024 Lucknow LKN Dom Subway 98,000.00 PR for Retarder cabinet requir ...

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 June 2024 13:00 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
Dear Ramendra 
 
This we discuss on today’s meeting, will ask Trupti to raise the PR for the same. 
 
 
Dear Trupti 
 
Please raise the PR as below. 
 
Subway - Retarder cabinet :-  
Size :- 14” x 19” x 23” 
Qty :- 2 nos. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024, 12:27 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman 
<abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh 
Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Subway - Retarder cabinet required - Reminder1 
 
-Vendor 
 
Dear Irfan, 
 
As we discussed with you in last meeting and today’s meeting we are still waiting for the PR. 
For raising PR there is no requirement for PI 
 
 
Thanks & Regards- 
Ramendra 
9999118677 
 
 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 June 2024 11:24 
To: ANKUR AGARWAL <anupamat1985@gmail.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra 
Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Rehman 
<abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh 
Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Subway - Retarder cabinet required - Reminder1 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Vishnu 
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Why it taking time for sharing costing? 
 
Need delivery of the same on topmost priority post cost approval. 
 
 
Dear Sandeep/Ramendra 
 
We are following up with vendor form last 2 week but no revert from vendor end, this needs on immediate basis. 
 
 
Dear Lovejot/Akshay 
 
Need your intervention. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: Sunday, June 9, 2024 12:41 PM 
To: ANKUR AGARWAL <anupamat1985@gmail.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul 
Rehman <abdul.rehman@travelfoodservices.com>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 
Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Subway - Retarder cabinet required - Reminder 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Vishnu 
 
Costing still awaited from your end. 
 
Kindly do the needful. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: ANKUR AGARWAL <anupamat1985@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 6:25 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-Subway - Retarder cabinet required 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir , 
We are Sorry For Delay , We Will Send You A Quotation tomorrow. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Vishnukant Chaturvedi  
+91 84190 05353 

GOYAL KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS 
Contact Address.: 

B-36, RAMSWAROOP AGARWAL MARG, Nirala Nagar, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh 226020
M. +91-9415024370, 9919191914

Tele : 0522-4104659
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Customer Care- +917860021931
Email: anupamat1985@gmail.com , ankurtraders.lucknow@gmail.com

Website:-www.ankurtrader.com   , www.goyalkitchenequipments.in

An ISO 9001: 2008 Certified Company 
Mfgr. of All types of “Commercial Kitchen & Refrigeration Equipment"

Note:  We are authorized dealer of JINDAL STAINLESS STEEL .
 
 
On Thu, Jun 6, 2024 at 12:19 PM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Vishnu 

  

As discussed last week with Adarsh and 2 days back with you find details below for requirement of LKO-
T3-Subway stores. Details already shared on WhatsApp. 

  

 Retarder cabinet – Qty – 2 nos. 
 Photos and sizes attached. 

  

Request you to get the costing and do the needful on priority basis on delivery part.  
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Dear Sandeep 
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This is required on priority basis as I am following up with Goyal team from last week. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan Sayed 

+91 99676 92498 

http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 

  


